From: Richard Flenley

To: Immingham OCGT; MCDONALD Nick

Cc: Alison Crabbe; Jake Barnes-Gott

Subject: RE: Immingham - CAH on 2nd October [PM-AC.FID3422141] [CRSLLP-WORKSITE.FID280314570]
Date: 10 January 2020 16:30:45

Dear Sirs

Further to previous correspondence below, | confirm that terms of agreement have now been reached
and my client’s objection is therefore withdrawn on the terms provided for in the Crossing Agreement
dated 17 December 2019 and made between (1) Air Products (BR) Limited and (2) VPI Immingham B
Limited.

Thank you for all your assistance in connection with the same.
Yours faithfully

Richard Flenley | Senior Associate
for and on behalf of Charles Russell Speechlys LLP

T: +44 (0)1483 252 520
F: +44 (0)1483 252557

charlesrussellspeechlys.com

From: Immingham OCGT <ImminghamOCGT@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Sent: 04 December 2019 09:40

To: MCDONALD Nick <Nick.McDonald@pinsentmasons.com>; Richard Flenley
<Richard.Flenley@crsblaw.com>; Immingham OCGT
<ImminghamOCGT@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Cc: Alison Crabbe <Alison.Crabbe@crsblaw.com>; Jake Barnes-Gott <jake.barnes-
gott@dwdllp.com>

Subject: RE: Immingham - CAH on 2nd October [CRSLLP-WORKSITE.FID280314570] [PM-
AC.FID3422141]

Dear Mr McDonald and Mr Flenley,
| confirm receipt of your emails providing an update on the CA matters. Thank you.

Kind regards
Ewa

Ewa Sherman
Case Officer
National Infrastructure Planning

The Planning Inspectorate, Temple Quay House, 2 The Square, Temple Quay, Bristol BS1 6PN

https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate
Twitter: @PINSgov

Email: ewa.sherman@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
Telephone: 0303 444 5670

Helpline: 0303 444 5000
This communication does not constitute legal advice.
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Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate

From: MCDONALD Nick <Nick.McDonald@pinsentmasons.com>

Sent: 03 December 2019 20:52

To: Richard Flenley <Richard.Flenley@crsblaw.com>; Immingham OCGT
<ImminghamOCGT@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Cc: Alison Crabbe <Alison.Crabbe@crsblaw.com>

Subject: RE: Immingham - CAH on 2nd October [CRSLLP-WORKSITE.FID280314570] [PM-
AC.FID3422141]

Dear Sirs

I confirm on behalf of the Applicant that the email below accurately reflects the position agreed
between the parties.

Kind regards
Nick

Nick McDonald
Legal Director
for Pinsent Masons LLP

D: +44 113368 7689 M: +44 7771506381 |. 827689

Winner — ‘Law Firm of the Year’ at The Legal Business Awards 2019

Winner — ‘Energy & Infrastructure Team of the Year’ 2016, 2018, 2019 at The Legal Business Awards
Ranked No.1 Legal Planning team by Planning Magazine in 2015, 2016, 2017 and 2018

Proud to have been named Stonewall Employer of the Year in the Stonewall Top 100 Employers 2019

Pinsent Masons supports agile working, so please don't feel you need to respond to this email outside your working
hours.

From: Richard Flenley [mailto:Richard.Flenley@crsblaw.com]
Sent: 03 December 2019 16:22

To: Immingham OCGT

Cc: Alison Crabbe; MCDONALD Nick

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Immingham - CAH on 2nd October [PM-AC.FID3854404] [CRSLLP-
WORKSITE.FID280314570]

Importance: High

Dear Sirs

Following the chain of emails below, | am aware that the rescheduled CAH is due to take place
tomorrow, 4 December 2019.

By way of update, the parties have continued to negotiate the terms of a compromise agreement, the
final form of which has been agreed. It had been hoped that completion would take place today but
regrettably that has not proved possible.

The parties are however committed to completion and therefore have agreed that (a) our client’s
objection is currently not withdrawn (b) our client will not be in attendance at the hearing tomorrow so
as to save costs (and hopefully the time of the Examining Authority) and (c) in the event that
completion has not taken place within the next 7 days, our client is at liberty to request an Oral
hearing to hear its objection to the DCO application.

We trust this is acceptable to the Examining Authority in the circumstances and thank you for your
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continued assistance with this matter.

The Applicant’s solicitors have been copied in for their information and so that they may confirm their
agreement on behalf of the Applicant. Should you require any further information, then please do not
hesitate to contact us by return.

Yours faithfully

Charles Russell Speechlys LLP
Solicitors for and on behalf of Air Products (BR) Limited

Richard Flenley | Senior Associate
for and on behalf of Charles Russell Speechlys LLP

T: +44 (0)1483 252 520
F: +44 (0)1483 252557

charlesrussellspeechlys.com

We’'ll be donating to charitable partners we've been working with all year, instead of sending Christmas cards. You can
read more about that here. From all at Charles Russell Speechlys we wish you a Happy Christmas and a prosperous
New Year.

From: MCDONALD Nick <Nick.McDonald@pinsentmasons.com>

Sent: 27 September 2019 14:49

To: Richard Flenley <Richard.Flenley@crsblaw.com>; Immingham OCGT
<ImminghamOCGT@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Cc: Alison Crabbe <Alison.Crabbe@crsblaw.com>; Ingrid Saffin <Ingrid.Saffin@crsblaw.com>
Subject: RE: Immingham - CAH on 2nd October [CRSLLP-WORKSITE.FID280314570] [PM-
AC.FID3854404]

Dear Sir/Madam

I confirm on behalf of the Applicant that the below matches the position discussed and agreed with
APBR.

Kind regards

Nick McDonald
Legal Director
for Pinsent Masons LLP

D: +44113 368 7689 M: +44 7771506 381 |: 827689

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
Sent: 27 September 2019 14:42

To: Immingham OCGT
Cc: Alison Crabbe; Ingrid Saffin; MCDONALD Nick
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Immingham - CAH on 2nd October [CRSLLP-WORKSITE.FID280314570]
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Dear Sirs

In advance of the compulsory acquisition hearing scheduled to take place on 2nd October, | confirm
that negotiations are continuing between by client (APBR) and the Applicant regarding my client’s
objections as summarised in its recent written representations.

Given the progress that has been made in those negotiations (although the negotiations have not yet
concluded), we have agreed with the solicitors for the Applicant that our client’s objection will not be
heard on 2nd October but delayed until one of the hearings scheduled to take place on either 4 or 5
December.

That will enable the Applicant and our client to focus on the negotiations rather than on their open
positions within the DCO process (which will inevitably be contrary to the principles being negotiated
at the moment). It will also save costs (and hopefully time assuming that agreement can be reached
without the need for the objection to be heard in December).

| have copied the Applicant’s solicitor into this email so that he may confirm consent on the part of the
Applicant. | do though make it clear that my client’s objection remains live and my client reserves its
rights to make out its objection at a future hearing in the event that agreement cannot be reached with
the Applicant prior to that hearing taking place that enables my client’s objection to be withdrawn.

Should you have any queries regarding the above, please do contact me by return.
Kind regards

Richard Flenley | Senior Associate
for and on behalf of Charles Russell Speechlys LLP

T: +44 (0)1483 252 520
F: +44 (0)1483 252557

charlesrussellspeechlys.com

This is an email from Charles Russell Speechlys LLP. The contents of this email are
confidential to the ordinary user of the email address to which it is addressed. No-one else
may place any reliance upon it, or copy or forward all or any of it in any form. If you
receive this email in error, please accept our apology. We should be obliged if you would
telephone on +44 (0)20 7203 5000 or email postmaster@crsblaw.com and delete all copies
from your system.

Charles Russell Speechlys LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and
Wales, registered number OC311850, and is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors
Regulation Authority. Charles Russell Speechlys LLP is licensed by the Qatar Financial
Centre Authority in respect of its branch office in Doha and registered in the Dubai
International Financial Centre under number CL2511 and regulated by the Government of
Dubai Legal Affairs Department in respect of its branch office in the DIFC. Charles
Russell Speechlys LLP’s branch office in Hong Kong is registered as a foreign firm by
The Law Society of Hong Kong. Any reference to a partner in relation to Charles Russell
Speechlys LLP is to a member of Charles Russell Speechlys LLP or an employee with
equivalent standing and qualifications. A list of members and of non-members who are
described as partners, is available for inspection at the registered office, 5 Fleet Place,
London, EC4M 7RD.

Our website https://www.charlesrussellspeechlys.com/en/privacy-notice/ gives information
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about our privacy notice and how we process your personal data, including the use of
cookies, as well as other information about Charles Russell Speechlys LLP.

Cybercrime and fraud is on the increase. If you receive an email or other electronic
communication purporting to be from this firm changing details of any account of ours to
which monies are to be sent, it is unlikely to be genuine. Please do not act on the
communication but contact us immediately at the telephone number or email address on
our website.

If you consider this email spam, please block using the Mimecast option on your Outlook toolbar. See
the Information Security Intranet pages for details. If you have clicked on a suspect link or provided
details please report to the IT Service Desk immediately.

PLEASE NOTE: We have amended our Standard Terms of Business to cover the UK leaving the EU.
There are limited changes to the data protection provisions. There are equivalent changes proposed
for clients with non-standard terms. Please click here for full details of the changes.

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This email is sent on behalf of Pinsent Masons LLP, a limited liability
partnership registered in England & Wales (registered number: OC333653) authorised and regulated
by the Solicitors Regulation Authority and the appropriate regulatory body in the jurisdictions in which
it operates. Its registered office is at 30 Crown Place, London EC2A 4ES.

Reference to ‘Pinsent Masons’ is to the international legal practice of Pinsent Masons LLP and/or one
or more of the affiliated entities that practise under the name ‘Pinsent Masons’ as the context
requires. The word 'partner’, used in relation to Pinsent Masons, refers to a member of Pinsent
Masons or an employee or consultant with equivalent standing. A list of members of Pinsent Masons
LLP, those non-members who are designated as partners, and non-member partners in affiliated
entities, is available for inspection at our offices or at www.pinsentmasons.com

The contents of this e-mail and any attachments are confidential to the intended recipient. It may also
be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please do not use or publish its contents,
contact Pinsent Masons immediately on +44 (0)20 7418 7000 then delete. Contracts cannot be
concluded with Pinsent Masons nor service effected on Pinsent Masons by email. Emails are not
secure and may contain viruses. Pinsent Masons may monitor traffic data.

For information about how we use your personal data at Pinsent Masons, including your rights,
please see our privacy paolicy.

Further information about us is available at www.pinsentmasons.com

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

Reference to 'Pinsent Masons' is to the international legal practice of Pinsent Masons LLP and/or one
or more of the affiliated entities that practise under the name 'Pinsent Masons' as the context
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
please see our privacy policy.

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



